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US&R GENERAL MEMORANDUM – 2017-067 
June 13, 2017 

 

FOR:  National Urban Search & Rescue Response System 
Task Force Representatives 

FROM: Wanda Casey, Chief 
Program Management Section 
Urban Search and Rescue Branch 

SUBJECT: US&R General Memorandum 2017-067, CY2017 – 2019 US&R System Activity, 
Training and Exercise Calendars 

The purpose of this General Memorandum is to provide a current copy of the National Urban 
Search and Rescue (US&R) Response System (the System) Activity, Training and Exercise 
Calendar. This calendar includes System events including training and exercise activities 
scheduled by the US&R Branch, in coordination with the Strategic Group.   

Because of the vast number of equivalency courses and other System events acknowledged by the 
US&R Branch, this is not meant to be an all-inclusive calendar.  This calendar will be adjusted 
and distributed, as required.   

The calendar will also be posted on the www.ResponseSystem.org website.     

Attachment: 
         2017-2019 US&R System Activity, Training and Exercise Calendars (as of 06/13/2017) 

cc: 
 US&R Strategic Group 
 US&R Advisory Group 
 US&R Branch Staff 
 FEMA Regional/Federal/International ESF #9 Representatives 
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